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Dear Maggle,

When I left “ew Orlesns 1 had egreed to do & number of things before
the trisl. I then did not understand that in order to be =ble to do some well
I viould have to nrocead much more with whet I bad begun before thisz lest
trip there, the reoggenizetion of my files ond the completicn of what I had hed
tn postpone, somedf the filing never done. These have delaye: the beginring
¢ thet work, and they sre far from as done &8s they must be berore 1 can commence.

One of tue things iz the preperstion of & memorsndam proving what is
easily proved but should be done enmpletely, not easily. ‘fhat is seversl impeach-
ment memorenda. One is on ““arine, the other on futh Faine. They seem to think
eithor or both may be used ss witnesses by the other side. Having appeared
before the grand jury and not suffered, both mey be willing. 1t em not inclimd
toc believe the lawyers are this stupld. However, there is no ¢holce. Ve csnnot
taks a chance.

I have done littls work on Ruth. I have done and heve & lot on
Marina., If vour files are better orgenized then mine, snd I certainly hope
they are, perhzps you can help with this? Or, i1f you can squecze it into spare
moments, & few words end citations will do.

1 have never mace s seperete list of t e larina documents I heve. I
soon will. If you hsve a list of those you heve sng can send it, I'll know soon
if vau heve any 1've missed. Thers are many I aidn % get because I just could

not sfrord it., Now I cennct recsll a1l of them or 8ll of whet they say. Inci-
dently, when I return-from the triel, unless bhere is immediate prospect of
putlication, I chsll ccmplete thie file orgenizetion, at least with regexd to
the evidence, snd will then have feirly decent access to whet * have, not having
to trust very fregile memory, which daily weakens. ’

Steve Burton iz preparing & wemo on Zepburn, He 1is reluctent to do
this on Rose without Louis' epprovel, which I cen understend. True loyalty cen
never be blind, but $ pave written “ouis ssking him to give Steve the okay. it
I did not think this mey be necessary edfore the trbil, I wuld not now be
concerning myself with it, I elso think it ie vital for the future. There is a
comnon misaprehension thst the resl thing the other gide wents is our ‘mowledge.
That ie less likely then to bs sble to miedirect us, tc keep us working hard on
the wrong things, to invite our self-destruction. Steve Jafte also wrote me whet
for him is & confession. 4 is ® brief self-justificstion, where he claims credit
for preventing what hes not been prevented end whet he wes so busily snd sincerely
engaged in arrsnging, However, I used the occasion to write snd charge him with
recording everything he lmows., The:e is no absolutely no doubt of at least one
wrong Hepturn connection. It is ostablished. There must be others. I am unwilling
to sscume Rose has none, movof no reagon not to check out rhat can be snd think
it should be done, beginaing witn Ed #oley, who produced aim, as I forgot to
remind Steve. Perheps someone knows &nough about him to be confident this was
not @ deliberate feed to and through him. The demage has teen enormous anu 1 feel
we must do what we can to minimize it and, if possible, diminish or eliminate some
of the predictable consequences.

#an my last trip to New Orlesns I wes able, after ¥ince left, to pick
up on some of the incomplete work 1'd, been ebgsged upon. I found one ol the people
who'd iyg%terested me was remove:d from jm's jurisdietion the night Ferrie died and
questioned by the police of the Tarish to which he wes taken, told it was for Jim,
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and given es reasons whet does not nake sensa. ‘hig escalstes my interest. I expect
to return to on when I'm the r- agein. In the course of checklng out the "GT



footage on Oswald (which I heve had for 8 while snd am heving stills made from),
Sciembra noted what I had missed, what a lirs. John Tarsikes in San Antonio,
noted the dey of ths mssassinetion. The one published document is Exhibit 1153,
L now have mere sna heve loceted atill more., It ig slso being checked out for me
loeslly, ¥hat I have suthenticstes her. She bas thet:kind of eye. Per husband,
whe 1s o professionsl photographer end is known o the SAIC 38, belisves her,
King of late in the grme to be lesrning new things with the wrisil so close, but
8 minor example of whet could heve heppened if the Gerrison office had been
working on the Garrison case. The unpublished meterial I heve is in some ways
astounding, for it is preeisely whet Dean Andrews testified to eaud what others
whose testlmony was never tsken have %o0ld me when I interviewed them. 4nd it is
ons of tha firs%, certsinly sen entirely independent, description of the second
mzr with Ogwald. 1 hive now estcblished thut his picketing was much more
frequent thst one would gether from the Report or the 26. He certsinly did it
each of the three days before he was srrested, snd this wes certasinly known
to the FBI on? the Commission steff., 1 hove mmiy what they knew sng suppressed
end others who they never interviewed. And thers is no doubt et =11 that he did
net get thet hendbill printed., I have s tentstive identification 8f the men
picked by both the owmer of the busines: and the other person who deslt with
him. Each, independently, picked thes same pictures from meny., One d4id not =ven
recognize the arrest picture of Oswald, taken within a couple of months! He is
not s strenger. The seconc time I did this (the office "lost" the first tape -
and Boxley wes with me when I did it!} Sciembra was along. Thetk tepe is not lost.
So, there iz still much work to be done, but now there is no time. I do neat
‘now when I'll be going there. The office will hove to spend most of its time
doing tue lsgel work and prepering whet it has in hend. There can now be little
new investigetion, though I'1l do whet I can. I hesr from Scismbra regulsrly, by
phone. *y bvast guess is that I'1l be going sbout 1/15, & week before the trial
begins. Ct ie surpesed %o,

In the event I forgot it, as I did above, Joel Yalmer was part of
the Vepertment of Bisinformation operstion, very much so, After he coalled one
of “im's apparent witnesses one of the assassina, I can hardly understsnd how
anyone ever egein trusted him. But he wes so trusted, he hed copies of cffice
dets the ofiice didn't heve!
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Hope you are having s good holiday. Bogt to everyonse.

Sincerely,



